
CCA Offkial Document 2/9/2004 10:41 AM 

Kay Flynn oyoos 0 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
Melinda Watts 
RE: Cybertel 

Thanks. 

Will do. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 10:41 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Melinda Watts 
Sub j ect : RE : Cybertel 

Put the letter in the undocketed file. 
of Rule 25-4.118, but to date they have not done so. 

S t a f f  has advised ComTech 21 to request a waiver 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 1 0 : 2 9  AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sub] e c t  : Cybertel 

Jackie, we have a letter here from attorney Monica Borne Haab f o r  Cybertel, Communications 
Corp. 
ComTech21, LLC and they will no operate in FL. 

What do we do with this letter, considering there  is currently a compliance investigation 
docket, 030995-TI,  open against Cybertel? 

(TJ399) advising they have entered into agreement to sell customer base to 

P.S. I see you were cc'd on the letter at least. 


